

No. 10 Dec

Term, 190

Public Road

versus in

Decatur Twp.

Adverse report

X

In the Court of Quarter Sessions of Clearfield County, Pennsylvania.

The petition of the undersigned, citizens of Beccaria township  
and of Coalport Borough in the said County, respectfully sheweth:-

That they  $\frac{1}{4}$   
labor under great inconvenience for the want of a public road in Beccaria township aforesaid, to lead from a point in Blain street at its intersection with the line between Coalport Borough and Beccaria township to a point in the public road from Utahville to Coalport opposite Isaac Heverly's blacksmith shop.

They pray that viewers may be appointed to view the proposed road and make report to the Court.

And they will ever pray.

Keay  
No 10 Dec. 7, 1903

Petition for Warren  
Beccons Directory

Quinn's 16 depth 1903  
petition presented and  
considered and it is  
Ordered by J. B. Radcliffe  
and James H. Munn  
are appointed brewers to said  
Company, and are of necessary  
skill to brew and sell our style  
pale and porter beer in the said  
City of Warren, at a salary of two  
hundred dollars per month.

John C. Quinn  
John C. Quinn  
John C. Quinn

John C. Quinn  
John C. Quinn  
John C. Quinn

KURTZ BROS., PHS., COLUMBUS, OHIO.

Singleton Bell,  
Attorney at Law,  
Clearfield, Penna.

TO THE HONORABLE CYRUS GORDON, RESIDENT JUDGE OF THE  
COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY:

The petition of the subscribers, citizens and taxpayers of the Township of Beccaria, respectfully set forth: That a petition has been circulated asking for the appointment of viewers to locate and lay out a Township Road in said Township of Beccaria beginning at a point on the Public Road at Elain Run, near the Borough of Coalport, and running ~~west~~ <sup>west</sup> ~~leaving from~~ <sup>leaving from</sup> Coalport to a point in the Public Road ~~near~~ <sup>near</sup> the Village of Utahville. ~~to Coalport, opposite Isaac Hawley's blacksmith shop.~~ <sup>where petitioners desire to establish a public school.</sup>

Your petitioners desire to state that the said Road, is entirely unnecessary and useless, for the reason that there are several other roads between the points mentioned; that the Township of Beccaria is now in debt to the amount of between ~~five~~<sup>9</sup> and ~~six~~<sup>10</sup> thousand dollars and that there are no available funds to build such a road if it should be laid out by Order of Court; that the said road if laid out will be burdensome on the taxpayers of the Township.

Your petitioners therefore pray your Honorable Court to refuse to appoint any viewers to lay out said road for the reasons above given, and they will ever pray, etc. 2.

etc. J. C. Bell...  
Donald Brown...  
All Tickered...  
S. M. Olson...  
H. B. Folkingham...  
W. H. G. ...  
Geo. B. McRae...  
Clark Dreher...  
James Anderson...  
Michael A. Brown...  
H. H. Portlock...

J. A. Adams	James Maher
John Lord	John Murphy
John Withrow	Edwin C. Turner
Robert Withrow	Mr. John Sibler
J. A. Evans	John M. Grail
J. S. Dillard	Henry Bassett
Justice Elihu Root	John Liggett
Baldon West	George Langford
Jesse Williams	Samuel Shore
George Birney	C. R. Shryock
J. C. Johnson	John Bassett
Harry Schrock	G. A. Dietrich
John Smith	A. Weaklen
W. J. Thompson	Robert Wood Peirce
Philip Bourne	George Eastman
Alfred Powis	Peter Earle
William H. Gil	Joseph Powers
C. J. Conrad	Henry Bassett
Daniel rough	

<u>W. S. Brady</u>	<u>Lenther Shore</u>
<u>Lewis Kortz</u>	<u>Joseph Schleser</u>
<u>J. E. Matthew</u>	<u>J. Le Riche</u>
<u>John Miller</u>	<u>Charles Stibler</u>
<u>J. A. Blaum</u>	<u>H. H. Stull</u>
<u>Dr. Ch. Fischer</u>	<u>Frank L. Shirley</u>
<u>J. J. Wallace</u>	<u>Martin Sinner</u>
<u>George Brinkley</u>	<u>Wm. A. Dietrich</u>
<u>Jno. Rosenberg</u>	<u>Abraham Smith</u>
<u>Time Bass</u>	<u>David Linslee</u>
<u>S. Cannon</u>	<u>Isaac Smith</u>
<u>J. H. Miller</u>	<u>H. A. Wright</u>
<u>W. P. Fleerly</u>	<u>Geo. Alexander</u>
<u>J. F. Fleerly</u>	<u>Geo. Wilkinson</u>
<u>John H. Koenig</u>	<u>H. E. Boose</u>
<u>John B. Koenig</u>	<u>Jno. Meyer</u>
<u>Samuel Semples</u>	<u>William Board</u>
<u>Isaac Weller</u>	<u>L. Z. Sterling</u>
<u>Robert Sinner</u>	<u>W. L. Croy</u>
<u>James Stevens</u>	<u>G. M. Davis</u>
<u>Thomas Wilkinson</u>	<u>Charles E. Sloyer</u>

John A Davis

W. M. McCoy

In Court of Quarter Sessions  
10 Dec 1903  
In re Section 149  
of Revenue to lay out  
a Public Road in  
Cecana Corp.

Reconstru~~nce~~

W. E. Smith, Esq.

To the Honorable A. O. Smith Pres-  
ident Judge of the Court of Quarter-  
Sessions of Clearfield County  
Pennsylvania;

We, the undersigned, review.

of its length, short distance of par-  
ties along proposed to travel to reach a pub-  
lic road, opposition by most of the tax  
payers who expressed an opinion on said road,  
we are of opinion that the road should

# Road Viewers' Notice!

---

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the under-signed Viewers, appointed by the Court of Quarter Sessions of Clearfield County, Pennsylvania, to view Public Road leading from

# Road Viewers' Notice!

---

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the under-signed Viewers, appointed by the Court of Quarter Sessions of Clearfield County, Pennsylvania, to view Public Road leading from

appointed by the written order of  
Court to view and lay out the  
road therein mentioned respectfully  
report:

That we gave lawful notice  
of said road view by posting at  
least three notices, whereof at public  
places in vicinity more than five  
days before the view with six days  
notice to Supervisors of Beccaria  
Township who were present at the  
view and with notice to County Commis-  
sioners <sup>which notices are</sup> attached hereto, and having met  
agreeable to said notices; and having  
been severally sworn or affirmed we  
viewed the ground for the proposed road  
and the locality generally with regard to  
roads between the points mentioned  
and considering the present indebtedness of  
Township, number of roads between  
the termini of proposed road, heavy prob-  
able cost of making said road, it being  
through lately heavily timbered land. most

not be laid out at this time and therefore report against granting the same. We would respectfully report further recommending that an effort be made to reduce indebtedness of road fund and when finances warrant it and coal operations along route of said road are more fully developed, a road should be laid out up the valley as prayed for thereby providing a short road with good grade from Coalport to Utahville.

Witness our hands this  
26th day of April A.D. 1904

Harry Byers.

W. B. Mackrill  
A. H. Minott

III.

a point in Blain Street at intersection with line between Coalport Borough and Beccaria Township

in Beccaria Township, to point in road from Coalport to Etahville opposite Isaac Heverly's blacksmith shop

in Beccaria Township, in the county aforesaid, will meet at the ~~house of~~ Central Hotel, in Coalport Borough Township, on Tuesday, the 26th day of April, A. D 1904, at 10 o'clock A. M., to attend to the duty assigned them, of which time and place aforesaid all parties interested will please take notice.

Harry Byers  
D. B. Buckwalter  
James H. Munds  
Viewers.

Giafield Pa., Apr 15, 1904.

We hereby accept  
service of within  
Notice

21. 10. 1902

2

a point in Main Street at intersection with line between Coalport Borough and Beccaria Twp.

in Beccaria Township, to point in road from Coalport to Malville opposite Isaac Heverly's blacksmith shop

in Beccaria Township, in the county aforesaid, will meet at the ~~house~~ of Central Hotel, in Coalport Boro Township, on Tuesday, the 26th day of April, A. D 1904, at 10 o'clock A. M., to attend to the duty assigned them, of which time and place aforesaid all parties interested will please take notice.

Harry Byers  
D B Buckwalter  
James H. Munds  
Viewers.

Charfield Pa, Apr 15, 1904.

and therefore praying the Court to appoint proper persons to view the same according to law, ~~to report to the next term of Court~~ whereupon the Court, upon due consideration had of the premises, do order and appoint ~~Harry Syms~~ ~~John Hickwalker~~ ~~and James H. Monds~~ who, after being respectively sworn or affirmed to perform the duties of their appointment with impartiality and fidelity, are to view the grounds proposed for said road, and if they view the same and any two of the actual viewers agree that there is occasion for such road, they shall proceed ~~to view~~ <sup>and</sup> lay out the same agreeable to the desire of the petitioners, as may be, having respect to the best ground for a road and the shortest distance, and in such manner as to do the least injury to private property, and state particularly, whether they judge the same necessary for a PUBLIC or PRIVATE road, together with a plot or draft of the same, with the courses and distances and reference to the improvements through which it passes, and shall also procure releases of damages from persons through whose land said road may pass, or failing to procure such releases, shall assess the same, if any sustained, and shall make report thereof to the next Court of Quarter Sessions to be held for said county, in which report they shall state that they have been sworn and affirmed according to law. Notice is directed to be given to the owners or occupants of seated land through which the within road is intended to pass, of the time of the view, according to the 147th Rule of Court.

BY THE COURT.

 Clerk.

*Seals*

♦♦♦ \* ♦♦♦

## ASSESSMENT OF DAMAGES.

*The following persons, having refused to release the damages to which they respectively may be entitled by reason of the location and the opening of the said road in the annexed return described, we, the undersigned viewers, under oath in pursuance of our duty, under the Act of Assembly, do assess their damages and make report thereof, as follows:*

*To..... the sum of.....*

*To..... the sum of.....*

*To..... the sum of.....*

*Witness our hands this..... day of..... A. D. 190.....*

Clearfield County, ss:

At a Court of Quarter Sessions of the Peace of the county of Clearfield, Pennsylvania, held at Clearfield, in and for said county, on the 16 day of Sept A. D. 1903, before the Judge of said Court, upon a petition of sundry inhabitants of the township of Decarria

, in said county, setting forth that they labor under great inconvenience for want of a public road in said town to lead them to a point in Pleasant St. at its intersection with the line between Walport Twp. and Decarria Twp. to a point west of the public road from Utahville to Walport opposite Isaac Riverys blacksmith shop

## RELEASE OF DAMAGES.

Know all Men by These Presents, That we, the undersigned owners of lands through which the road located by the viewers, under the annexed order, passes for and in consideration of the sum of ONE DOLLAR to us respectively paid by the..... at and before the ensealing and delivery hereof, have remised, released and forever quit-claimed; and do hereby remise, release and forever quit-claim to the said..... all damages that may arise to us respectively by reason of the location and opening of the said road, so that neither we nor any of us, nor any person claiming under us, can or may hereafter ask, sue for, demand, have or receive any damages for injuries arising or growing out of the location and opening of the road aforesaid.

Witness our hands and seals this..... day of.....  
A. D. 190.....

.....  
Seal

.....  
Seal

.....  
Seal

NOTE.—In case of a private road, the release must be executed in favor of the petitioner for said road.

Also—Viewers will carefully note the number of days employed, and set the amount out at the foot of their return.

Reviewers cannot interfere with damages assessed by the original viewers, except so far as the location may be changed by the reviewers.

N. N. B.—If the viewers believe the parties are not entitled to damages, taking into consideration the advantages as well as the disadvantages of the road, they will report to that effect.

No 10 Lic Sessions, 1903

ORDER

To view ~~the~~ <sup>the</sup> ~~laid out~~ <sup>a</sup> road for ~~public~~ <sup>private</sup> use in the township of ~~Clearfield~~ <sup>Clearfield</sup> County,

~~May~~ Sessions, 190~~4~~  
read and confirmed *Ni. Si.*  
Road to be opened 33 feet  
wide, except where there is  
side hill cutting or embank-  
ment and bridgin~~g~~, there to  
be 16 feet wide.

Col. the General  
Seth W. M'Cormick  
Whately, 13th Conn't  
William D. Smith Jr.

July 7, 1943, found 5 common moths  
and 1 common wasp  
in the church  
and churchyard  
and around town  
of Chillicothe  
and surrounding towns  
of the county  
and surrounding towns  
of the county